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Megan Valentine

From: Heather.Hamilton@dot.ohio.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Megan Valentine

Cc: Allen.Bell@dot.ohio.gov; Katherine.DeStefano@dot.ohio.gov; Eric Hulme

Subject: FW: HAM-Vine St NS Pre-Stage 1 Submission (PID 96425)(2)

Attachments: 2023-01, CY23-27 Business Plan Inflation Calculator.pdf; 96425 Prelimary Cost Est Report.pdf; 96425 

Pre-Stage 1 Cover Letter.pdf; 96425_Designer Notes.pdf; 96425_Preliminary Drainage Report.pdf; 

96425_Preliminary Plans.pdf; 96425_Truck Turning Movements.pdf

Megan,  

Good Afternoon! 

Below are comments from Rich. Allen and I are looking into the ROW. We will provide our additional comments once we 

have a response. 

Thanks! 

 

 

 
Heather Hamilton 

Statewide Preemption Project Manager 

Ohio Rail Development Commission 

1980 West Broad Street, Mail Stop #3140 

Columbus, Ohio  43223 

(614) 644-0307 

www.rail.ohio.gov 

 

From: Behrendt, Richard <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 8:08 AM 

To: Bell, Allen <Allen.Bell@dot.ohio.gov>; Hamilton, Heather <Heather.Hamilton@dot.ohio.gov>; Destefano, Katherine 

<Katherine.DeStefano@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Enders, Suzanne <Suzanne.Enders@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: FW: HAM-Vine St NS Pre-Stage 1 Submission (PID 96425)(2) 

 

Allen,  
Thanks for passing this along…Some comments to note: 
 

a) The new Vine St. roadway mill/fill line is within 25’ from the centerline of track, and so from strictly a safety 
standpoint, an ODOT/NS Letter Agreement from my shop is recommended… 

b) If the proposed sidewalk at the NE corner (which I’m assuming will be concrete) is located as proposed, NS may 
take issue w/the end of the sidewalk being approx. 8’ from centerline of track – they usually won’t accept concrete 
this close to the track, but should be OK w/asphalt for ease of track maintenance equipment & replacement as 
needed.  I’d also recommend bringing the ‘End Mill and Fill Vine St.’ roadway line across and have the new 
sidewalk match up w/that line… 

c) I don’t have any comments on the ‘Right-of-Way Needs’ section of M&H’s Designer Notes 
d) “Norfolk Southern” should be shown to ID the tracks somewhere on the plans 
e) “AARDOT #524743Y” should be shown at the centerline of Vine St. and the NS tracks 

 
Once Stage 1 plans are completed and passed onto me, I will then forward a Letter Agreement to NS… 
 

MValentine
CHECKER (Half Size)
MH response - noted

MValentine
CHECKER (Half Size)
MH response - the limits of proposed concrete sidewalk match the limits of existing concrete walk and are outside the 8' measured from CL of track

MValentine
CHECKER (Half Size)
MH response - noted

MValentine
CHECKER (Half Size)
MH response - will add for next submission

MValentine
CHECKER (Half Size)
MH response - will add for next submission
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Katie/Suzanne:  Unless advised otherwise, I’ll proceed on the basis of a 1/31/25 ROW Clear date… 
 
Thanks… 

 

Richard Behrendt 

  ODOT State Rail Coordinator 

  ORDC Technical Project Manager 

1980 W. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 

(p) 614.387.3097 (6am-230pm Mon.-Fri) 

(c) 614-429.8432 

richard.behrendt@dot.ohio.gov  

 

From: Bell, Allen <Allen.Bell@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:18 PM 

To: Behrendt, Richard <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov>; Hamilton, Heather <Heather.Hamilton@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: FW: HAM-Vine St NS Pre-Stage 1 Submission (PID 96425) 

 

Hey Rich  

 

Need your input on this one. I think I mentioned it to you before but its been awhile. Lol 

 

Things to note. Preemption project with redesigned pavement and curbing. We are concerned about Designer note 2.  

 

Please advise. 

 

 

 

 
Allen Bell  

Manager, Grade Crossing Safety Programs | Ohio Rail Development Commission 

1980 W. Broad Street Mail Stop#3140 

Columbus Ohio 43223 

614-301-3548 c 

 

Rail Development Commission | Ohio.gov 

 

 

From: Hamilton, Heather <Heather.Hamilton@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:30 PM 

To: Behrendt, Richard <Richard.Behrendt@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Bell, Allen <Allen.Bell@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: FW: HAM-Vine St NS Pre-Stage 1 Submission (PID 96425) 

 

FYI 

 

 

 
Heather Hamilton 
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Statewide Preemption Project Manager 

Ohio Rail Development Commission 

1980 West Broad Street, Mail Stop #3140 

Columbus, Ohio  43223 

(614) 644-0307 

www.rail.ohio.gov 

 

From: Megan Valentine <Megan.Valentine@meadhunt.com>  

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 6:13 PM 

To: Bell, Allen <Allen.Bell@dot.ohio.gov>; Hamilton, Heather <Heather.Hamilton@dot.ohio.gov>; Destefano, Katherine 

<Katherine.DeStefano@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Michael Ciotola <Michael.Ciotola@meadhunt.com>; Eric Hulme <Eric.Hulme@mottmac.com> 

Subject: HAM-Vine St NS Pre-Stage 1 Submission (PID 96425) 

 

Hi everyone, 

 

Mead & Hunt is pleased to submit the Pre-Stage 1 Plan Package for your review and comment. The following items are 

included with this submission.  

 

• Preliminary Design 

• Truck Turning Movement Analyses 

• Preliminary Drainage Report 

• Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 

• Designer Notes 

 

Our file transfer software is not working, so hoping the files are small enough to send via email. Please confirm receipt. 

 

Thanks! 

 

 

Megan Valentine, PE (She, Her, Hers) 

Traffic Engineer | Transportation 

Direct: 614-607-5257 | Transfer Files  

 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  

 

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) and may contain privileged and confidential information, including information protected under the 

HIPAA privacy rules. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited. If you received this email by mistake, please notify us by reply e-mail and destroy all 

copies of the original message. 

 

 

 

 

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 

attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  


